
City of Portage Common Council Meeting 
Council Chambers of City Municipal Building 

115 West Pleasant Street, Portage, WI 
Regular Meeting – 7:00 pm 

January 24, 2013 
Amended Agenda 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
A. Reports of Sub-Committees, Board and Commissions 

1. Library Board, January 8, 2013 
2. Historic Preservation Commission, January 15, 2013 
 

B. Resolutions 
1. Resolution No. 13-002 relative to Gray Subordination 

 
7. Committee Reports 

A. Human Resources Committee, January 10, 2013; January 15, 2013 
and January 24, 2013 
1. Action on position descriptions for Municipal Services  

Crewperson and Public Works Foreman 
2. Action on recommendation for Administrative  

Assistant/Receptionist and Administrative  
  Secretary/Deputy Treasurer 

  
B. Finance/Administration Committee, January 14, 2013 

1. Approval of claims 
 

C. Legislative and Regulatory Committee, January 24, 2013 
1. Action on Class B Combination License application for  

Renaldo G. Angulo, 1505 New Pinery Road 



2. Action on Change of Agent (Class “A” Fermented Malt 
Beverage License) for Kwik Trip Inc. Store #653, 1223 East 
Wisconsin Street, Jeff Pfeiffer, agent 
 

8. New Business 
A. Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 13-001 relative to Keeping of Chickens 
 
B. Resolutions 

1. Resolution No. 13-003 relative to Fee Schedule 
2. Resolution No. 13-004 relative to Declaring the  

Project “City of Portage, East Haertel Street, New  
  Pinery Road to East Albert Street, Local Street,   
  Columbia County” Meets the Conditions for an  
  “Absence of Need” Exception Under Wisconsin  

Administrative Code Trans 75 
 
C. Closed Session 

The Common Council will go into closed session pursuant to  
Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1)(e) to negotiate the potential  
purchase of public property on Ontario Street; and the potential  
investment of public funds for possible development projects on West  
Pleasant Street, Hamilton Street and possible modifications of TID #4 
& #7. 
 

9. Adjournment 
 
(Amended 1/23/13 12:00 pm) 



 Page 1 of 3  
 

Common Council Proceedings 
City of Portage 

 
Regular Meeting 
Council Chambers      January 10, 2013 
City Municipal Building                                        7:00 p.m.  
 
 
1. Call to Order 

Mayor Jahn called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 

Present:  Ald. Dodd, Garetson, Hamre, Havlovic, Klapper, Maass, Miller, 
Oszman 
 
Excused:  Ald. Ebneter 
 
Also Present:  Mayor Jahn, City Clerk Moe, Interim City Administrator 
Murphy, City Attorney Spankowski 
 
Media Present: Craig Sauer from Portage Daily Register, Bill Welsh from 
Cable TV  
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
Deletion:  Change of Agent (Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License) 
for Kwik Trip Inc. Store #653, 1223 East Wisconsin Street, Jeff Pfeiffer, 
agent 
 
Correction:  License application for 205 Vino LLC is Class B Fermented 
Malt Beverage and Class C Wine 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
Motion by Klapper, second by Oszman to approve the minutes of the 
December 27, 2012 Common Council meeting.  Motion carried on call of 
roll. 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
Reports of Sub-Committees, Boards, and Commissions 
Library Board meeting of December 11, 2012 
Business Improvement District Board of Directors meeting of December  
  12, 2012 
Historic Preservation Commission meeting of December 18, 2012 
 



 Page 2 of 3  
 

License Applications 
Operator License applications for period ending June 30, 2013 for Tracy L. 
Christensen, Suzanne L Knipfer, Sarah J Krueger, Carissa M Longo, 
Brooke M. Steingraeber, Bradley J Stigney 

  
Taxi Operator application for period ending June 30, 2013 for Joseph A 
Brouette, Ben L. Deal, James A Yonkie 
 
Motion by Dodd, second by Maass to approve the consent agenda.  There 
were questions from the Historic Preservation Commission’s meeting 
regarding the Black’s building.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 

  
7. Committee Reports 

Human Resources meeting of December 27, 2012 
 
Human Resources meeting of January 10, 2013 
Motion by Oszman, second by Dodd to approve revised position 
description for Administrative Secretary/Deputy Clerk.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll. 
 
Motion by Dodd, second by Maass to accept Rebecca Ness as 
Administrative Secretary/Deputy Clerk effective January 6, 2013 with a 90 
day probationary period, salary as outlined in conditional offer of 
employment memo dated January 4, 2013.  Motion carried unanimously 
on call of roll. 
 
Municipal Services and Utilities Committee meeting of January 3, 2013 
Motion by Garetson, second by Klapper to credit $120.00 of the sewer 
portion on the utility bill for Angela Pace.  Ald. Maass and Miller were 
against the credit as Ms. Pace chose to water.  Motion carried 5 to 3 on 
call of roll with Hamre, Maass and Miller voting no. 
 
Motion by Garetson, second by Oszman to approve a contract 
amendment with Jewell Associates not to exceed $4,600.00 for additional 
soil borings.  Motion carried 5 to 3 on call of roll with Dodd, Klapper and 
Maass voting no. 
 
Motion by Garetson, second by Miller to approve the Contract Amendment 
with General Engineering not to exceed $2,200.00 for Veterans Memorial 
Field Emergency Shelter.  Motion carried 6 to 2 on call of roll with Dodd 
and Maass voting no. 
 
Plan Commission meeting of January 7, 2013 
 
 
 



 Page 3 of 3  
 

Legislative and Regulatory Committee of January 8, 2013 
Motion by Oszman, second by Maass to approve a Class B Fermented 
Malt Beverage and Class C Wine License for 205 Vino LLC, Trisha 
Mumm, agent, 205 DeWitt Street.  Motion carried unanimously on call of 
roll. 
 

8. New Business 
Resolutions 
Resolution No. 13-001 regarding Signatures on Accounts was read and 
adopted unanimously on motion by Oszman, second by Dodd and call of 
roll. 
 
Motion by Maass, second by Dodd to approve the Agreement with 
Columbia County Fair Board for use of facilities at Veterans Memorial 
Field.  Motion passed unanimously on call of roll. 
 
Motion by Oszman, second by Dodd to approve a Secondhand Article 
Dealer License for This, That & Everything, 318 DeWitt Street.  Motion 
carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 
Motion by Oszman, second by Dodd to go into closed session pursuant to 
Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1)(b) to confer with legal counsel in regard 
to a through the fence agreement with Raymond Wiegel.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll at 7:47 p.m. 
 

9. Adjournment 
Motion by Oszman, second by Maass to adjourn.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll at 8:06 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC 
City Clerk 



 
Portage Public Library 
253 W. Edgewater Street 

Portage WI  53901 
Phone:  (608) 742-4959 

E-mail:  porill@scls.lib.wi.us 
Web Site:  www.portagelibrary.us 

 
 
 

 
LIBRARY BOARD MEETING Minutes 
January 8, 2013 

 
 

Meeting called to order 12:01 
Present:   Davis, Hoffmann, McLeish, Poches, Gregory, Varvil-Weld, Vehring, Voigt 
Excused: Tamboli 

 
 
1) Motion to approve December 11, 2012 meeting minutes.  (DV-W/EV)  
 
2) Financial Reports: 

a) Motion to approve December 2012 Municipal funds claims and Library restricted funds 
claims for payment as presented.  (EV/CP) 

 
3) Director’s Report:  Shannon Schultz 

a) Compared to 2011, 2012 circulation numbers are up.  The number of holds placed 
increased over 50%. 

b) The materials purchasing process for the expansion/renovation was discussed. 
c) The possibility of Lock Street becoming a one-way street was discussed. 

 
4) Business: 

a) Motion to approve the implementation of a new Child Safety Policy.  (EV/DV-W) 
b) Motion to approve the revision of the Public Behavior Policy.  (DV-W/EV) 
 

5) Meeting adjourned 12:43.  (EV/DG) 
 
 
 

 
         
Richard Davis – President 
Addie Tamboli – Vice President 
Beverly Hoffmann - Treasurer 
Eleanor McLeish – Secretary 
Charles Poches – School Superintendent 
Dr. David Gregory 
Dr. Douglas Varvil-Weld 
Klay Vehring 
Eleanor Voigt 

 
 
 

http://www.portagelibrary.us/


Page 1 of 2 

 

City of Portage 
Historic Preservation Commission 

Tuesday, January 15, 2013, 6:00 p.m. 
Municipal Building, 115 West Pleasant Street 

Conference Room One 
Minutes 

 

Members Present: Doug Klapper, Chairperson; Richard Beebe, Marlena Cavanaugh,  
                      Erin Foley, Stephanie Miller-Lamb and Destinee Udelhoven 
Members Absent:  Mary Ann Harding 
Guests:              Peggy Malone (Portage Historical Society) 
 
1.  Roll call 
Chair Klapper called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.  
 

2.  Approval of previous meetings minutes 
• The following revisions were made to the meeting minutes of December 18, 

2012: 
o Page 1, item 7, sub bullet 6 to read “The Black Building is on the National 

Register of Historic Places; approval for any plans for the property that 
involve municipal funds must go through the WI State Historical…” 

o Page 2, item 7, sub bullet 9 to read “The best case scenario from the Mayor’s 
point of view would be to have someone purchase the properties and rehab 
the Black’s Building and build new on the now empty Rhyme’s lot, bringing 
the two properties together. That said, no such developer has appeared at 
this point in time.” 

o Page 2, item 7, sub bullet 11 to read “The PHPC members voiced their 
feeling that the building should find new life as a re-purposed building…” 

• Udelhoven moved that the minutes be approved with the changes noted above; 
Foley seconded the motion, which passed unanimously be voice vote. 

 
3.  Discussion and possible action on claims 
There were no claims for discussion. 
 
4.  Discussion and possible action on 310 DeWitt Street (former Black’s Furniture       
     Building) 
Klapper reviewed the inspection report from the city regarding the property at 310 
DeWitt Street with the commissioners. Group would like to know if the City received a 
response from the WI Historical Preservation office after receiving the City’s letter about 
the building. Miller-Lamb moved that the PHPC write a letter to the common council 
stating that we support the city maintaining the building and rehabilitating the structure. 
Udelhoven seconded the motion, which passed unanimously by voice vote. Miller-Lamb 
and Udelhoven will work together to draft the letter for review by the PHPC at the 
February meeting. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
5.  Discussion and possible action on HPC Commissionership 

• Klapper reminded the commissioners that there can be 9 members on the 
commission; efforts should be made to first place members who are architects, 
realtors or lawyers, followed by members who are interested in historic 
preservation and/or Portage history. 

• Klapper will write a Letter to the Editor for the Portage Daily Register to inform 
the community of the openings, the role and mission of the PHPC and to 
encourage them to read the minutes and attend meetings if they are interested in 
serving on the commission. 

• Klapper will discuss with Marie Moe how to vacate the seat held by Mary Ann 
Harding. Ms. Harding has left the community and is no longer eligible to serve, 
but has not officially resigned her seat. 

 

6.  Discussion and possible action on HPC Quarterly Award 
This item was tabled until the February meeting. 
 

7.  Discussion and possible action on Municipal Register 
• Group discussed Museum at the Portage as the first city-owned property to be 

placed on the Municipal Register. Klapper explained to guest Peggy Malone what 
the Municipal Register is and how it works in conjunction with the Historic 
Preservation ordinance and changes to the exterior of the building.  

o Group agreed to work on the nomination forms for the Museum at the 
Portage; Cavanaugh offered to write up a draft to present at the February 
meeting. Guest Malone would like to assist Cavanaugh with the 
application on behalf of the museum.  

o Udelhoven will send out nomination forms with the small changes 
suggested by Mr. DeRose from the Wisconsin Historical Society. Those 
changes to be discussed at the February meeting. 

 

8.  Discussion and possible action on Historic District/parking lot signage 
Klapper reported that Municipal Services does not have the funds for the parking lot 
signage project at this time; City Council did not vote to encumber funds for the project. 
PHPC does not have funds for this project and had only been asked for a contribution of 
names and descriptions for the signage. No further taken to be taken at this time. 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Stephanie Miller-Lamb 
Secretary 



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-002                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO GRAY SUBORDINATION 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Portage has been requested to subordinate a 

mortgage loan to Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation in the amount of 

$101,570.00; and 

WHEREAS, the total of the City Block Grant loan and the new mortgage 

to Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation will be equal to or less than the 

appraised fair market value of the property. 

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Mayor and the 

City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute a Mortgage 

Subordination Agreement subordinating the interest of the City of Portage to 

Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation as set forth above. 

 DATED this 24th day of January, 2013. 

 
  
      ______________________________ 
      Kenneth H. Jahn, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Resolution requested by: 
Committee Development Block Grant Committee 



Page 1 of 1 

City of Portage 
Human Resources Committee Meeting 
Thursday, January 10, 2013, 6:30 p.m. 

Municipal Building, Conference Room One  
 
 
Members Present: Kenneth H. Jahn, Chairperson, Rick Dodd, Jeff Garetson, Doug 

Klapper, Michael G. Oszman 
 
Excused: Kenneth Ebneter 
 
Also present: City Clerk Moe, Interim City Administrator Murphy 
 
Media present:  Craig Sauer from Portage Daily Register, Bill Welsh with Cable  
      TV 
 
 
1. Roll call 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Jahn. 
 
2. Approval of minutes from previous meeting 

Motion by Oszman, second by Dodd to approve the minutes of the December 27, 
2012 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

3. Discussion and possible action on revised position description for 
Administrative Secretary/Deputy Clerk 
The committee reviewed the revised position description.  Motion by Dodd, 
second by Oszman to recommend approval of the revised position description as 
presented.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

4. Consideration of recommendation for appointment of Administrative 
Secretary/Deputy Clerk 
The committee reviewed the memo from Interim City Administrator Murphy 
regarding the conditional officer of employment for Rebecca Ness dated January 
4, 2013.  Motion by Oszman, second by Klapper to recommend approval of the 
terms of employment for Rebecca Ness as outlined in the memo, effective 
January 6, 2013.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

5. Discussion and recommendation on process of filling remaining posted 
vacancies 
There was discussion regarding using the applications received for the 
Administrative Secretary/Deputy Clerk and Receptionist positions for the Public 
Works Secretary position as some of the skills are the same for all the positions.    
Those applications would be made available for the Police Secretary position as 
well.  Motion by Oszman, second by Klapper to utilize the applications already 
received for the vacant positions.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

6. Adjournment 
Motion by Oszman, second by Klapper to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously 
on call of roll at 6:52 p.m. 

 
 
 Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC 
 City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

City of Portage 
Human Resources Committee Meeting 
Tuesday, January 15, 2013, 5:00 p.m. 

Municipal Building, Conference Room One  
 
 
Members Present: Kenneth H. Jahn, Chairperson, Jeff Garetson, Doug Klapper, 

Michael G. Oszman 
 
Excused: Kenneth Ebneter and Rick Dodd 
 
Also present: Stephen Hintz (PAA) 
 
 
1. Roll call 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Jahn. 
 
2. Approval of minutes from previous meeting 

Motion by Oszman, second by Klapper to approve the minutes of the January 10, 
2013 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

3. Closed session 
The committee will go into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 
19.85(1)(c) for the City Administrator recruitment and selection process.  Motion 
by Oszman, second by Garetson to go into closed session.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll at 5:03. 
 

4. Adjournment 
Motion by Oszman, second by Klapper to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously 
on call of roll at 5:52 p.m. 

 
Minutes prepared by Ken Jahn-Mayor (City of Portage) 



City of Portage 
Position Description 

 
Name:       Department:  Public Works 
 
Position Title:  Municipal Services Crewperson Pay Grade: Per Labor Agreement 
 FLSA:  Non-Exempt 
 
Date:  5/3/2001January, 2013   Reports To: Public Works Superintendent 
 
 
Purpose of Position 
 
This position exists to perform street, sanitationry, sewer and park maintenance and repair 
activities. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as 
exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 

• Performs street, sanitationry and sewer maintenance:  maintains streets and street 
signs and lights; collects and hauls garbage, refuse, leaves and brush; plows and 
hauls snow; trims trees; cleans and repairs storm and sanitary sewers; builds catch 
basins; maintainshangs street decorations. 

 
• Performs general Public Works duties:  performs basic carpentry, concreteement, 

asphalt and vehicle maintenance duties; hauls dirt, gravel and lead; paints roads 
install & maintain pavement marking, maintains and park buildings; erects voting 
booths; assists with surveying. 

 
• Performs other duties as required. 

 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
High School Diploma and one to two years experience or any combination of education and 
experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities.  Must be able to possess a 
valid Wisconsin Commercial Drivers License. 
 
Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
 Physical Requirements 
 

• Ability to operate a variety of equipment and tools such as mechanics tools, pick ax, 
shovel, rake, saws, power tools, cement tools, truck, snow blower, sweeper, front 
end loader and grader. 

• Ability to walk, climb, dig, and lift up to 50 pounds unassisted. 
 
Mathematical Ability 
 



• Ability to add, subtract, multiply and divide; perform calculations using decimals and 
percentages. 

 
Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 
• Ability to comprehend, interpret and prepare a variety of documents such as sewer 

reports, invoices, vehicle maintenance slips, and time sheets using prescribed format 
and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction and style. 

• Ability to communicate effectively with members of the general public, co-workers, 
supervisors, elected officials, contractors, suppliers and vendors. 

 
Environmental Adaptability 
 
• Work is performed outside in varying weather conditions and at construction sites 

with corresponding hazards. 
 
The City of Portage is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities and encourages both prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential 
accommodations with the employer. 
 
 
________________________________________  ________________________ 
Employee’s Signature      Date 
 
 
________________________________________  ________________________ 
Supervisor’s Signature     Date 
 
________________________________________  ________________________ 
Administrative Services Coordinator    Date 



 

City of Portage 

Position Description 
 

Name: Department: Public Works 

 

Position Title: Public Works Foremen Pay Grade: Subject to Collective Bargaining Agreement 
 FLSA: Non-Exempt 

 

Date: January, 2013 Reports To: Public Works Superintendent 

 

 
Purpose of Position 

 
The purpose of this position is to coordinate and direct daily assignments and work tasks of public works and maintenance personnel 
and coordinate scheduling for training, projects and events under the supervision of the Public Works Superintendent. 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 
The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other duties 

may be required and assigned. 
 

 Performs on-site supervisory duties: instructs, coordinates, schedules and assigns public works crewpersons and parks 
maintenance personnel as directed by the Public Works Superintendent. 
 

 Assists in the coordination and implementation of training requirements; makes recommendations regarding crew and equipment 
assignments and allocations; coordinates necessary notifications with Department Directors, contractors and general public for 
street closures or traffic detours, assists with implementation of City Safety and Health Program. 

 
 Under supervision of Public Works Superintendent and in cooperation with the Chief Mechanic, coordinates public works 

maintenance and repairs of fleet vehicles and equipment, ordering of supplies and parts, and training on new equipment. 

 
 Performs administrative duties: under supervision of Public Works Superintendent, coordinates determination and prioritizing of 

projects and tasks; provides information for payroll reports, job reports, purchase orders, invoices, and a variety of other reports, 
forms, correspondence, etc.  Under supervision of Public Works superintendent, resolves complaints/concerns from the public 
and City officials, or refers complaints/concerns to appropriate person or agency. 
 

 Performs Public Works Superintendent duties during his/her absence. 

 
 Performs other duties as required or as directed by Public Works Superintendent. 

 

Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
High School diploma; three to five years related experience in construction and/or direct supervisory experience; or any combination of 
education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Must possess a valid Wisconsin Driver’s l icense 
and CDL license with endorsements. 

 

Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  

 

Physical Requirements 
 

 Ability to operate a variety of vehicles, off-road equipment and tools such as a patrol truck, front-end loader, compressor, sewer 
vacuum, service vehicles, locate equipment, 2-way radio and telephone. 

 Ability to climb, dig, lift up to 50 pounds unassisted, walk, and operate a variety of off-road equipment. 

 

Supervisory Skills 

 
 Ability to instruct, assign, and coordinate multiple work functions of others. 

 

Mathematical Ability 

 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide; perform calculations using decimals and percentages. 
 
 



 

 
 

Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 

 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents such as construction drawings, bills, invoices, and reports. 
 

 Ability to communicate effectively with City personnel and officials, contractors, vendors, and the general public to convey or 
exchange information including giving assignments and/or directions to subordinates and receiving instructions from supervisors. 

 

Environmental Adaptability 
 
 Work is performed in an office environment and outdoors in varying weather conditions and at construction sites with 

corresponding hazards. 

 
The City of Portage is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City will provide 
reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective employees and incumbents to 
discuss potential accommodations with the employer. There is a residency and drug-screening requirement. 
 
 
_____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Employee’s Signature Date 
 
 
_____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Supervisor’s Signature Date 



Page 1 of 2 

City of Portage 
Finance/Administration Committee Meeting 

(This meeting will constitute a meeting of the Community Development Block Grant 
Committee) 

Monday, January 14, 2013 5:30 p.m. 
Municipal Building, Conference Room One 

Minutes 
 

Members: Rick Dodd, Chairperson, Carolyn Hamre, Marty Havlovic, Doug Klapper 
 
Member Excused:  Kenneth A. Ebneter 
 
Others Present:  Interim Administrator Murphy; Finance Director Mohr; Clerk Moe; Craig 
Sauer from Portage Daily Register. 

1. Roll Call 
Meeting called to order by Chairperson Dodd at 5:30 p.m.  
Present: Dodd, Hamre, Havlovic, Klapper 
Quorum was established and meeting was posted according to Wisconsin State 
Statutes regarding open meeting law. 
 

2. Approval of minutes from December 13, 2012 meeting 
Moved by Klapper to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2012 meeting; second 
by Havlovic. Motion passed 4-0 on a roll call.  
 

3. Consider pre-paid claims from 2012 and 2013 claims 
Claims were reviewed noting that the January tax settlement to the Schools 
represents $1,263,849.04 of the total. Motion by Klapper, second by Havlovic to 
recommend to council approval of the claims in the amount of $2,391,902.35.  Motion 
carried unanimously on call of roll.  
 

4. Review & Discussion of 2011 Audit                                                                                                        
Interim Administrator Murphy reviewed the 2011 Management Letter from the Auditors 
along with his letter of response indicating our remedies for the concerns.  Bank 
reconciliations are to be performed monthly; we are currently through November 2012.  
There will be quarterly budget review meetings set up with department heads, and 
summaries presented to the Finance Committee.  Fixed assets are to be updated 
monthly and reported to Finance Committee semi-annually.  
 

5. Review & Discussion of Tax Increment Districts                                                                                                           
Interim Administrator Murphy presented a schedule of the TIDs and their current 
status noting that TID 3, the Phoenix, recently paid off their portion.   We are still 
looking into restructuring TID 7, First Ward.  

 
6. Discussion and possible action for Loan Subordination – 502 W. Onieda, Gray, 

owner. 



Page 2 of 2 

Finance Director Mohr presented the Loan Subordination request.  Motion by Klapper 
second by Dodd to approve the Loan Subordination – 502 W. Onieda  and move it on 
to council.  Motion passed 4-0 on a roll call. 
 

7. Consider moving regularly scheduled meeting date 
The Committee decided to move the Finance meeting to the 2nd Monday of the month 
in order to have claims available; the time will be switched to 6 p.m.  
                    

8. Adjournment 
Moved by Klapper to adjourn; second by Havlovic. Motion passed 4-0 on a roll call 
vote. Chairperson Dodd adjourned meeting at 6:10 p.m. 
 
Jean Mohr 
Finance Director 



























































































































































DATE : 0 1 /14 I 2 0 13 
TIME: 16:28:28 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 

AIRPORT 

ALLENST 

GWRS 

PORTSCH 

WIRE 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

AIR PORTAGE, INC 

2013 ANNUAL 
01 2013 ANNUAL PAYMENT 

ALLEN STEEL CO., INC. 

12-003 
01 WWTP 
02 WWTP 
03 WWTP 

GREAT WEST RETIRMENT SERVICES 

502561958 
01 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
02 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
03 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
04 1/11!13 PAYROLL 
05 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
06 1/11/13 PAYROLL 

PORTAGE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST. 

JAN 13 SETTLEMENT 
01 JAN 13 SETTLEMENT 

COMMUNITY BANK OF PORTAGE 

270341401450292 
01 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
02 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
03 1/11!13 PAYROLL 
04 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
05 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
06 1/11!13 PAYROLL 
07 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
08 1!11!13 PAYROLL 
09 1/11/13 PAYROLL 
10 1/11/13 PAYROLL 

CITY OF PORTAGE 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 01/14/2013 TO 01/14/2013 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

1002053510219 

4100057000820 
6205653615820 
1000013000025 

1000021000923 
1000021000923 
2300021000923 
6100021000923 
6100021000923 
6200021000923 

8900024000947 

1000021000903 
1000021000905 
2110021000903 
2110021000905 
2300021000903 
2300021000905 
6100021000903 
6100021000903 
6200021000903 
6200021000905 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 

01/14/13 

01!14/13 

01!14/13 

01/14!13 

01!14/13 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

136116 01/14/13 6,000.00 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

136117 01/14/13 254,997.38 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

961958 01/14/13 7,040.61 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

136118 01/14/13 1,263,849.04 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

950292 01/14/13 35,019.12 

VENDOR TOTAL: 
TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

6,000.00 
6,000.00 

6,000.00 

254,997.38 
136,836.13 

68,715.35 
49,445.90 

254,997.38 

7,040.61 
4,469.61 

365.00 
600.00 

1,160.00 
246.00 
200.00 

7,040.61 

1,263,849.04 
1,263,849.04 

1,263,849.04 

35,019.12 
15,549.04 
12,652.78 

207.22 
38.69 

1,344.90 
557.51 

1,299.04 
924.30 

1,523.50 
922.14 

35,019.12 
1,566,906.15 



ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION Applicanrswscansin 
Seller's Permt Number 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

For the license period beginning 
ending 

Federa. I E.mp. !oyer ldentificatJOn ;_j J... .1 1"2 /') r I t7t) 
I'Jumbe~JFEIN) -/ f..P ...) cA '1 (, ?,· 

20 13 
20 l3 

LICENSE REQUESTED ~ 

TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the ViUage of {__.iQ c·\ (A..()..Q_ 
'- Town of } ,~ 

)J.. C1ty of U 

TYPE 
Class A beer 

County of C...O \ \,)VV\. ~ \. ~ Aldermanic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance) :>( Class B liquor 
Reserve Class B liquor 

Publication fee 1. The named t(INDIVIDUAL ~ , PARTNERSHIP LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION TOTAL FEE 

hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 

FEE 
$ 

's 5o.oo 
s 

.S 
s 2c,o.co 
s 
s :::·s.~o 

's 3:~.s. Go 

2. Name (i~ivi~allpartners.givl3 last name. first, middle; corporations/limited !:ability companies give regis1Jred name): ~ _ . ____ ... ...... . 

An;;p,i~~"t~~f!~1e~F~£-J.1rf.J£ b::;;;~~~d ~tt~ched t~thls appll~~~i~~ by~ach l~divid~~lapplica~t; by~~~h member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, title, ar~rJ place of residence of each pErson 

Title Name Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 
President/Member 
Vice President/Member 
Secretary/Member 
Treasurer /lvlem ber 
Agent ~ ________ _ 

J<3 ~;:~~t~:'~:n:£~--~Lc~b~\\O __ ~~~YLL-=Mt~I.Qt,;__l(es{susiness Phone Number -=--. .. 
4. Address of Premises ~ \50.~ .. \\,l.'C.v.J "):'! i "'-~~-tR~c ~e,w_..:._ .. Post Office & Zip Code ~ S:?fiOl 
5. Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to coitpletion of the responsible beverage server 

training course for this license period? . . ....... . 
6. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? . 
7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business?. 
8. Ia) Corporate/limited liability company applica;;ts only: lnser1 state ___ and date .. of registration. 

(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company?. 
(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 

agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? . 
S.(NOTE: Ali applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6. 7 and 8 above.) 

(:;;~remises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 

.. 'XYes No 
Yes :'-No 
Yes /No 

Yes ~0 

Yes ":-- ~lo 

all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, s~ ..,.._·and/or, storage of alcohol ~rages and. recorcts, (.Alcohol bev_ ~ra_ ges. 
may be sold and stored only on the prem1ses descnbed.) --r;_t:;f;t'.lj(.)..-A/J.M-J _ .1)/fJ<.·· ;f).Nj) .. . t.<)t:,-1_ lJ4-JN;:J _ 

10 Legal description (omit if street address is given above): ·-Coo) e ·'({}_ ..... . 
11 (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past liCense-year? ... . 
~)b) If yes, under what name was license issued? 

12. Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupa'ional Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937 -8864] . 

13. Does the applicant understand a Wisconsin Seller's Permit must be applied for and issued in the same name as that shown in 
Section 2, above? [phone (608) 266-2776]. 

14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?. 

.)Z Yes No 

X Yes No 

. -,<Yes No 
::;!Yes No 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign: corporate officer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies mu sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such re al is a misd e nor and grounds for rev tion of this license 

SU .. BS .. C. RI.B3 .. A. N .. D 8\1\. lOR. N TO BEFO. R.E· M .. E·~-. ·. . .. y I /~ 7 "day of Dec e _ ... _ r __ . 20 J-

~=f~Jrl.(Cier~JNt/;;ub/lc) · . ·---~ )}~ 
My cumrni&sion expires 6.) ,. {..::z9- :;2G /S 

TO BE COMPLETI'OO BY CLERK 

I 
Date rece:·,eci ar.r. filed 
-.·dh municipa~ clerk 

I Dale license granted 

AT-106 (R. 1-12) 

Date reported to counci!iiloafd-

Date license issued License number issued 

(Additional Partner(s)!Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company 1f Any) 



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 

Submit to municipal clerk 
~~-------~---~--~~-----

(last name) 

, r~ ~ ........... 
H,-->.-'--"'-~.1--'--'-=~"·--·/ ( ~-' (". (,;, 

(street/route) I Post Office 

(first name) 
(middle na:_ _______ ] 

City I Zi;. Code - I 

t0 o r ~ {::"~· .()L.;:~' ·~· ~~o.:::.·-t.::·, :._t__~~L-J-~""'--',_L_.~L\J-------1 
1 Age Date of Birth Place of Birth '- ·1 ! 

~L>-L-..l--"-'--'---"~+-'-1 """'---~- \~ 
Home Phone Number 

I Oj·:)l ro Q Oi --; ~ 
L_ --~-j_b_L_,,""'J ____ _ J1b,~i__,_l-Q3 - _t q (o (a _i j'\J\ -Q.\t,_LL O ___ _j 
The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 

K Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 

A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

of 
(Officer/Drrector/Member!Manager/Agent) (Name of Corpora/ton. Ltmited L!abJI!ly Company or Nonprofit Orgamzat!On) 

whicll is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

The above named mdiv1dual provides the following mformat1on to the l1censmg authonty 

1 How long have you continuously resided m W1sconsm pnor to th1s date? l y...Q~ 
2 Have you ever been conv1cted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcdhol beverages) for 

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 

or municipality? . . . . . . . . . ......................... . 
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 

status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 

for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws. any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 

municipality? . . . ...... ~ ............................... . 

If yes, describe status of charges pending. 
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 

organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 

beverage license or permit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .......... . 

If yes, identify. 
(Name. Location and Type of License/Permit) 

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director. stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 

member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?. 

If yes, identify. 

Yes ·~No 

Yes ~No 

Yes ~No 

Yes )(No 

(Addfess By Clfy and County) 

6~ Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 

lt;~~~\:~~~-eS -_--~~~w-:~1-\J~S\- Exv~-L~Co 
I Employer's Name Employer's Address 

' L_ --~~---- ·-·- ~ ~ ---~-----~~--~-~------~~ ,,,__!. ___ ~ 

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void. and under 
penalty of stc;te lnw, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 

SubscliJed and sworn to before me 

tiiis J 1 dBy of Dccembt: r '20) )-

c~~~,..iL, ~12 
Mr co1 nmissron expire~ 3- d 9.-- ,;)_ /5 

A.T-<G:• 8-11) 

Pnnted on 
Recycl·?d Paper 

YV1scons1n Department ,Ji Revenue: 



Kwik Trip, Inc. 
1626 Oak Street· P.O. Box 2107 • La Crosse, WI 54602-2107 

Phone: (608) 781-8988 • Human Resources Fax: (608) 779-9252 • www.kwiktrip.com 

"To serve our customers and community more effectively than anyone else by treating our customers, 
co-workers and suppliers as we, personally, would like to be treated, and to make a difference in someone 's life." 

November 27, 2012 

Marie Moe, City Clerk 
City of Portage 
115 W. Pleasant 
Portage, WI 53901-1742 

RE: Change of Agent 
Kwik Trip #653 
1223 E. Wisconsin St. 

Dear Marie: 

A new manager has been assigned to oversee Kwik Trip #633. Therefore, we 
would like to appoint this individual, Jeff Pfeiffer, as the agent ofthe store. 

Enclosed please find completed appointment of agent and auxiliary questionnaire 
forms as well as a $10.00 check for the administrative fee. I respectfully request 
that you include this item on the agenda of your City Council meeting for 
consideration. 

If you require anything further from me, please don't hesitate to call me, I can be 
reached at (608) 793-6262. Thank you in advance for your assistance with this 
matter. 

Yours truly, 

~~.Ao(f/~ 
Deanna Hafner 
Licensing Agent 

Enclosures 



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent The following questions must be answered by the agent The appointment must be signed by the officer(s) 
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper 
local official. 

County of To the governing body of: of 
City of Portage Columbia Drown 

D Village 

City 
----------------------- ---------------------------

The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers of ----,-K-,-,w __ ik-,-T __ r_ip"-'-, _I_n_c_,.~.,---
(registered name of corporation/organization or limited liability company) 

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as 

___________ _.::_K::c\~Vi:..::.:k Trip _:_:_#_.:_6=-:53::_____,z=-:;:-::-::~
(trade name) 

located at ______ 12_2_3~-· _W_is_c_on_st_·n A ~~~'-P_orta_g_e_, _W_I __ 53_9_0_1 ________ _ 

appoints 
Jeffery K. Pfeiffer 

(name of appointed agent) 

W10791 Wildwood Way, Poynette, WI 53955 
(home address of appointed agent) 

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/ 
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? 

[ZJ Yes No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies). 

/)ac•vc! 6 ;(t_,_,,/<_·?;; :rJi,:13 t'n .;/w ';;;-wY?;; /?v..,·Kc t-<nh/ ncc--J ,:~"'c"•t I"'"-" '-"/)!Tn-u::.'H-1 ~uro tid 
Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? [f No 

All my life 
How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 

Place of residence last year 

For: 

By: 

And: 

W10791 Wildwood Way, Poynette, WI 53955 

Kwik Trip, Inc. 

C> 
ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT 

------------------

1, ____________________ J_e_U----cery K_. _P_fe_i_f""fe_r __ ----c----------------------, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 
(print/type agent's name) 

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business 
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company. 

relative to alcohol 

~ l J-;}']- J;) 
(date) 

(home address of agent)-

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 

,A, gent's age 31 

1/21/81 
Date of birth 

I hereby certrfy that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and I have no objection to the agent appointed. 

Approved on ( -07-/3 
(date) by----- J(~ulearfflr-e~oi~~ 

·-------·~"/---- ·-·- ---·-····. -· ·-·--·-··--- ----·- ··-- --·-- --·-

Title fl 0 l.....i c...<::::. C k 1 <::: ~-- _ 
---- · · ---7-;;alke"c"h~ (tovm chair. village preside~ 

r: .: VVisconsin Department of Revenue 



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) 

Pfeiffer Jeffery 
Home Address (streetlroute) I Post Office City 

W1 0791 Wildwood Way Poynette 

Home Phone Number 'Age Date of Birth 

608/635-4227 31 1/21/81 

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 

0 Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 

0 A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

~ Agent of Kwik Trip, Inc. 

(middle name) 

Kenneth 
State I Zip Code 

WI 53955 

Place of Birth 

Oshkosh WI 

(Officer/Director/Member/Manager/Agent} (Name of Corporation, Umited Uability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 

1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 
All my life 

------------------------------------
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? ............................................................................ . 
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 

DYes 

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 
municipality? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes ~ No 

If yes, describe status of charges pending. -------:::-----,,-------------,---__,---------
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 

organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 
beverage license or permit? ............... : .......... '-;-;,· ............ , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . IE] Yes 0 No " 
lfyes,identify. /(. evJc i'!v...)t/:::.]-;i ::il::-673 fA Du/l::e ,_,,...fr( '71:'<--.Jcu'= vi.-.f&? :;Jc/;·;/J"'Lc't·cYPJ rr:JVccl. 

(Name. Location and Type of Ucense!Permit} 

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?. . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes [L1 No 
If yes, identify. 

(Name of Wllolesa/e Licensee or Permittee} (Address By City and County) 

6~ Named individual must !ist :n chror:o!ogica! order last r .. vo employers. 
Employe(s Name Employe(s Address Employed From To 

Shopko 2101 W Broadway, Monona, Wl53513 8/08 2/10 
Employe(s Name Employe(s Aodress Employed From To 

Home Depot Wisconsin Rapids 8/06 8/08 

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wrsconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 

Printed en 
Recycled Paper 



Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 13-001 
 

ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO KEEPING OF CHICKENS 
 

The Common Council for the City of Portage does hereby Ordain as 

follows:  

 The following Section is hereby created to read as follows: 

  Section 6-122 Keeping of chickens. 
(a) Definitions.   

(1) Chicken means a domestic chicken of the sub-species Gallus gallus 
domesticus.  

(2) Keep means the owning, keeping, possessing or harboring of a 
chicken.  

(3) Rooster means a male chicken of any age, including a capon or 
otherwise neutered male chicken.  

(4) Coop means a new or existing enclosed accessory structure designed 
or modified for the keeping of chickens and meeting the requirements of this 
section.  

(5) Chicken run means a fenced cage attached to a coop.  

(b) Permit required.  

(1) Any person who keeps chickens on land in the city which the person 
owns, occupies or controls shall obtain a permit issued by the clerk. The permit is 
valid January 1st - December 31st and the fee shall be set forth in the official city 
fee schedule on file in the city clerk’s office. 

(2) Permit applications submitted by a person other than a record title 
owner of the property upon which chickens will be kept shall provide written 
consent of the property owner with the permit application.  

(3) The Legislative and Regulatory Committee shall review applications for 
chicken permits that require neighbor approval. Not less than 10 days notice of 
an application review shall be provided to all property owners contiguous with the 
parcel proposed for a chicken coop. No application shall be approved if 50% or 
more of the property owners notified object to the granting of the permit. Such 
objections shall either be in writing and signed by the property owner, or be made 
by personal appearance at the Legislative and Regulatory Committee meeting. 
This paragraph shall not apply when the setback requirements of sub. (c)(9) are 
met.  



Page 2 of 3 

(c) Keeping of chickens allowed.  

(1) Up to five (5) chickens are allowed with a permit. 

(2) One permit per R-1 Single Family Residence District, R-2 Single 
Family Residence District, R-3 Single Family/Two-Family Residence District and 
R-T Traditional Neighborhood District zoned parcel only is allowed.  

(3) No person shall keep any rooster. 

(4) The outdoor slaughtering of chickens in Residential Zoning Districts is 
prohibited. 

(5) Chickens shall be provided with fresh water at all times and adequate 
amounts of feed. 

(6) Chickens shall be provided with a sanitary and adequately-sized coop. 
The coop may be built as part of an unattached yard shed or garage provided set 
back requirements are met, but cannot be placed on top of a building. 

(7) To prevent chickens from flying out of the run, fencing shall be of 
sufficient height, be covered, or the chickens shall have their wings clipped. 

(8) All permanent (non-mobile) coops shall comply with all building and 
zoning requirements of this Code. 

(9) No chicken coop or run shall be located closer than fifteen (15) feet to 
any lot line, unless the neighbor approval requirements of sub. b(3) are met. 

(10) No chicken coop shall be located in the front or side yard of a parcel, 
whether outside the setback or not. 

(11) In addition to compliance with the requirements of this section, no one 
shall keep chickens that cause any other nuisance associated with unhealthy 
condition, create a public health threat or otherwise interfere with the normal use 
of property or enjoyment of life by humans or animals.  

(d) Public health requirements.  

(1) Chickens shall be kept and handled in a sanitary manner to prevent 
the spread of communicable diseases among birds or to humans. 

(2) Any person keeping chickens shall immediately report any unusual 
illness or death of chickens to the health department. 

(e) Permit revocation. In the event that a permit holder accumulates three (3) 
violations of this section within any twelve (12) month period the permit shall be 
revoked. A person whose permit is revoked shall have the right to a hearing on 



Page 3 of 3 

the revocation before the Legislative and Regulatory Committee, if such a 
hearing is requested in writing within 10 days of the service of the Notice of 
Revocation. A Notice of Revocation is deemed served upon the day of mailing if 
sent by certified mail to the applicant of the permit at the address as listed upon 
the application for the chicken permit.  

(f) Sale of eggs and baby chicks prohibited. No person may offer to sell eggs or 
chicks accumulated from the activities permitted hereunder.  

(g) Enforcement. The provisions of this section shall be enforced by the City 
Police Officer, City Community Service Officer, and the Columbia County 
Humane Officer. 

(h) Penalties. Any person violating any provisions of this section shall be subject 
to penalty as provided in Section 1-15. 

 

 This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication thereof. 

 Passed this___________ day of ____________, 2013. 

 
      ______________________________ 
      Kenneth H. Jahn, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________  
Marie A. Moe, City Clerk 
 
 
Ordinance requested by: 
Legislative and Regulatory Committee 



City of Portage 
115 W. Pleasant Street 
Portage, WI  53901 
(608) 742-2176 Phone 
(608) 742-8623 Fax 

APPLICATION FOR KEEPING CHICKENS 
(Fees are non-refundable and due upon filing) 

$10.00 application fee 
 
Date of Application: ____________________________ 
 
The undersigned requests permission to keep chickens in the City of Portage. 
 

1. Name of Applicant: __________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Address of Applicant:   ____  Property Owner          ____  Tenant 
 
 ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

3. Zoning District: Available on City Website at www.ci.portage.wi.us  ___________________ 
(Permit is only allowed in R1, R2, R3 and RT Zoning Districts) 
 

4. Tax Parcel Number of site: 11-271- ___________________________ 
 

5. Number of Chickens to be kept:  (Cannot exceed 5)  _____________ 
 
6. Accurate description of coop.  Coop may be part of unattached yard shed or garage provided 

setback requirements are met but may not be on top of a building.  Can attach photo or 
drawing, if preferred. 

 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

7. Coop Size:  Length ___________   Width _____________ 
 

8. Size of Run attached or surrounding the coop:  _____________________________________ 
 
9. Distance of Coop/Run to lot lines:  _________ feet to closest side lot line    ________ feet to 

rear lot line (May not be closer than 15 feet to any lot line unless neighborhood approval is 
received.  Coop may not be placed in the front yard.) 

 
10. Name, address and tax parcel number of the owners of each parcel immediately contiguous to 

the boundaries of applicant.  (No application can be approved if 50% or more of the 
neighboring properties object unless coop/run is 15 feet or more from all lot lines, in which 
case this section can be omitted.) 

 

 
 

http://www.ci.portage.wi.us/


Name Address Parcel #11-271- 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

WHEREFORE, the undersigned applicant hereby states that the foregoing information and all the 
attachments to this application are true and correct. 

Rules per Code 6-122: 

1. Roosters shall not be kept. 
2. Chickens shall be kept in the covered coop or in the fenced run at all times. 
3. The outdoor slaughtering of chickens in Residential Zoning Districts is prohibited. 
4. A permit can be revoked for 3 violations within 12 months. 

Dated: ______________________________         ____________________________________________ 
          Applicant 
 
TO BE COMPLETED IF APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY: 
 
 I am the property owner of the address listed on this application and hereby consent permission to my 
tenant to keep chickens on my property. 
 
Dated: ______________________________         ____________________________________________ 
          Property Owner 



RESOLUTION NO. 13-003                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO FEE SCHEDULE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Portage previously adopted a Fee Schedule, 

Resolution No. 12-030, dated June 286, 2012; and  

WHEREAS, it is necessary to revise the Fee Schedule to include a fee for 

filing an alcohol license application late; and 

WHEREAS, attached to this Resolution is a revised Fee Schedule which 

sets forth various fees prescribed by the Code of Ordinances and other required 

fees; 

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council  
 
of the City of Portage that the attached Fee Schedule shall be adopted and shall  
 
be on file with the City Clerk. 
 
 DATED this 24th day of January, 2013. 

 
  

_____________________________ 
      Kenneth H. Jahn, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Resolution requested by: 
Legislative and Regulatory Committee 



Page 1 of 8 

Proposed Fee Schedule 01/24/13 
 
 

Administration 
   2-442              NSF Checks ......................................................... $25.00    
   2-455              Publication Fees .................................................. $25.00 
   2-458              Hazardous Material Reimbursement ................... Actual Costs 
   2-459              Sale of Wood ....................................................... Solicit two (2) quotes 
   2-460              Special Assessment Letter .................................. $15.00 
   2-534              Public Records ..................................................... $.25 per page for copies plus search costs 
                                                                                                       $2.00 per CD 
 
Animals 
   6-53(a)            Dog and Cat ........................................................ $5.00 spayed or neutered per license year 
   6-54(a)            Kennel ................................................................. $30.00 for a kennel of twelve (12) or fewer dogs and an  
                                                                                                        additional $3.00 for each dog in excess of twelve (12). 
                                                                                                        $10.00 not spayed or neutered per license year 
   6-55                Late Fee ............................................................... $5.00 
   6-102(c)(1)b   Dangerous Animal License .................................. $180 annually, 1st year is prorated according to month  
                                                                                                        animal is declared dangerous 
   6-122(b)         Keeping of Chickens………………………………. $10.00 
 
Buildings and Building Regulations 
   The maximum administrative fee is $1500. 
   10-37(d)(2)     Transfer, place or dump soil fill within the City .... $15.00 which shall be retained if permit is not issued 
                                                                                                        $10.00 per truck for each truck hauling to fill area 
   10-39 Preliminary Inspection for Relocating Structure 
 and Moving Structure ........................................... $200 + 30% + Bond + Insurance 
   10-39 Commercial Remodel (Does Not Include 
 Mechanicals) ........................................................ $0.08/sq. ft. – Min. $75 + 30% 
   10-39 Commercial New, Additions, Remodel for  
 Storage or Shell Buildings (Does Not Include 
 Mechanicals) ........................................................ $0.07/sq. ft. – Min $75 + 30% 
   10-41              New Construction – Residential 
 (Includes: decks, garages, basements and 
 mechanicals) ........................................................ $0.185/sq. ft. - $500 min. + 30% + San Sew Conn. (+$75 
                                                                               zoning review) 
   10-41              Remodel - Residential ......................................... $0.185/sq. ft. - $75 min. + 30% + $50 zoning review 
   10-41              Addition – Residential .......................................... $0.185/sq. ft. - $100 min. + 30% + $50 zoning review 
   10-41              Foundation - Residential ...................................... $60 + 30% 
   10-41              Garage (Detached) .............................................. $75 + 30% + zoning review $10 < $1,000; $50 > $1,000   
                                                                                                        value 
   10-41 Deck ..................................................................... $60 + 30% 
   10-41 New construction, Addition, Commercial Multi- 
 Family (3 Family or More) Restaurants, Motels, 
 Offices, CBRF, Taverns, Mercantile, Assembly 
 Halls, Manufacturing and Industrial, Schools, 
 Hospitals, Schools, Institutional, and Vehicle 
 Repair and Storage, etc. ...................................... $0.12/sq. ft. - $75 min. + 30% 
   10-41 Foundation – Commercial (Early Start) ................ $100 + 30% 
   10-41     Reinspections ....................................................... $75/hr 
   10-76,  
   10-116 & 
   10-191 Work Begun Without a Permit Plumbing, HVAC, 
                          Building and Electrical .......................................... Double permit fees 



Page 2 of 8 

 
   10-76(2) Plumbing permit ................................................... $60 + 30% - Residential 
                                                                                                        $0.04/sq. ft. - $60 min. + 30% – Commercial 
   10-116 Heating, Ventilating, Air Conditioning .................. $60.00 + 30% – Residential 
                                                                                                        $0.03/sq. ft. - $60 min. + 30% – Commercial 
   10-154 Electrical permit .................................................... $60.00 + 30% - Residential 
                                                                                                        $0.04/sq. ft. - $100 min. + 30% – Commercial 
                          Signs .................................................................... $100/Ground Sign + 30% + bldg. & elec. if required 
                                                                              $60.00/Other Signs + 30% + bldg. & elec. if required 
   10-228            Permit Application, Control Plan, and Permit 
                          Issuance (Erosion Control) .................................. $75 + 30% - New One and Two Family  
                                                                                                       $50 + 30% - Residential Additions 
                                                                                                       $150 for First Acre + $50/Acre thereafter + 30% -  
                                                                                                       Commercial 
   10-272(f) Storm water land disturbing ................................. Actual costs 
   10-272(d) Storm water land disturbing ................................. $425.00 
   10-272(a)(1) Storm water land disturbing ................................. $150.00 
   10-303 Driveway .............................................................. $100.00 
 Manufacturing and HUD Dwellings ...................... $300.00 + $0.185/sq. ft. for garages and decks+ 30% +  
                                                                                                        San Sew Conn. 
 Plus State Seal (New One and Two Family)........ Cost of seal + $2.00 
 Raze/Demolition ................................................... $25 + 30% 
 
Businesses 
   14-53 Fermented Malt Beverage Wholesale .................. $25.00 per license year 
   14-53 Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor ................................ $500.00 per license year 
   14-53 Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor ................................ $500.00 per license year 
   14-53 Class “A” Beer Retailers....................................... $50.00 per license year 
   14-53 Class “B” Beer Retailers....................................... $100.00 per license year 
   14-53 Class “B” Beer Picnic ........................................... $10.00 per license year 
   14-53 Class “B” Wine Picnic ........................................... $25.00 per license year 
   14-53 Change of Agent…………………………………….$10.00 
   14-53 Change of Premises Description………………….$10.00 
   14-53 Change of Trade Name…………………………….$10.00 
   14-53 Late filing of alcohol license application…………$500.00 
   14-94(a) Operator’s License ............................................... $25.00 per license year 
   14-94(b) Provisional License .............................................. $25.00 
   14-132 Cigarette License ................................................. $100.00 per license year 
   14-161 Soda Water License ............................................. $5.00 per license year 
   14-194(a) Direct Seller .......................................................... $10.00 per week 
   14-235(a) Transient and Temporary Public Entertainment .. Carnivals $25.00 per day 
                                                                                                        Circuses $25.00 per day 
                                                                                                        Public Entertainment $10.00 per day, $25.00 per week 
   14-272(a) Dance ................................................................... $25.00 per license year 
   14-275 Floor Manager ...................................................... $25.00 per license year 
   14-303 Junk Dealer .......................................................... $25.00 plus $5.00 for each additional storage building,  
                                                                                                        yard or premises per license year 
   14-306 Special Junk Dealer ............................................. $3.00 per day 
   14-341(b) Amusement Devices ............................................ $10.00 per license year 
   14-342 Skating Rink ......................................................... $10.00 per license year 
   14-343 Bowling Alleys ...................................................... $10.00 each lane per license year 
   14-344 Theaters ............................................................... $25.00 each screen per license year 
   14-374(e) Weights and Measures…………………………….$35.00 per license year 
 
Emergency Services 
   22-38(c) False Fire Alarms involving system  



Page 3 of 8 

                          malfunctions ......................................................... 4th – 7th alarms in any year, not less than $100 and no  
                                                                                                        more than $200 for each violation, plus applicable  
                                                                                                        assessments, penalty surcharge and court costs. 
                                                                                                        8th – 10th alarms in any year, not less than $200 and no  
                                                                                                        more than $400 for each violation, plus applicable  
                                                                                                        assessments, penalty surcharge and court costs. 
                                                                                                        11 or more alarms in any year, not less than $400 and  
                                                                                                        no more than $800, plus applicable assessments,  
                                                                                                        penalty surcharge and court costs 
 
   22-38(c)(2) False Fire Alarms Malicious ................................. Not less than One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) and no  
                                                                                                        more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00), plus  
                                                                                                        applicable assessments, penalty surcharge and court  
                                                                                                        costs 
 
   22-39(c)(1)     False Burglar Alarms ............................................ Third alarm for a location within a period of one year  
                                                                                                        $25.00 
                                                                                                        Fourth alarm for a location within a period of one year  
                                                                                                        $35.00 
                                                                                                        Fifth alarm for a location within a period of one year  
                                                                                                        $45.00 
                                                                                                        Sixth and subsequent alarms for a location within a          
                                                                               period of one year $65.00. 
Environment 
   26-73(a) Natural Lawn ........................................................ $25.00 
 
Fire Prevention and Protection 
   30-82              Occupancy Permit and Inspection ....................... $75 
   30-83(c)(1) Outdoor Furnace Permit……………………………$75 
   30-135            Appeals (Fire Prevention and Protection) ............ $150 
   30-162            Monitoring Requirements (Sprinkler) ................... Included with Occupancy Permit 
   30-171            Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systems Variance  
                          Board .................................................................... $100 
   30-415(b) Fireworks .............................................................. $200.00 per license year 
   30-344 Fire and Smoke Detection Systems ..................... Included with Occupancy Permit 
 
Housing 
   38-71             Administration (Housing) ...................................... $100 
 
Motor Vehicles and Traffic 
  50-88(a)(1)    Short Term Parking……………………………….$5.00 
  50-88(a)(2)         Long Term Parking……………………………….$10.00  
  50-151(d)    Parking Violations ............................................. $15.00 
    Blocking Driveway ............................................. $5.00 
    Official Sign ....................................................... $5.00 
    Yellow Line ........................................................ $5.00 
    Fire Lane ........................................................... $25.00 
    Fire Hydrant ...................................................... $50.00                                                                            
    Snow Emergency .............................................. $50.00   
    Handicap Parking .............................................. $50.00 
    Other ................................................................. $5.00 
   50-183(b)(2) Bicycle .................................................................. $2.00 
   50-374(c)  Junked Vehicles and Appliances on Private 
 Property……………………………………………..$200.00 
   50-401(e) Horse Drawn Vehicle License……………………. $125.00 per vehicle 
    



Page 4 of 8 

Park and Recreation 
   54-42              Fees and Charges (Parks and Recreation .......... Cross Reference with 54-93                       
   54-93 Park Reservation Fee .......................................... $10.00 per day Monday through Friday for residents,  
                                                                               $20.00 per day Monday through Friday for non- 
                                                                                  residents;  
                                                                                                        $20.00 per day Saturday, Sunday and Holiday for  
                                                                                   residents 
                                                                                $50.00 per day Saturday, Sunday and Holiday for 
                                                                                    non-residents 
Solid Waste 
   62-36(a) Solid Waste Disposal ........................................... $2.00 per sticker for each additional bag 
   62-36(c)(1) Tax Exempt Properties......................................... Annual contract cost for weekly pick up of approved  
                                                                               container plus $25.00 annual administration fee 
 
Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places 
   66-5(a) Dumpster .............................................................. $10.00 
   66-54(f)(2) Street Opening Permit.......................................... $150.00 plus $1,000.00 deposit or bond 
   66-92(c) Street Privilege ..................................................... $10.00 plus actual city costs 
   66-265 Street Use ............................................................ $25.00 
   66-349 Procession, Parade, Run, Walk, Bicycle Race,  
                          Marathon .............................................................. $10.00 
   66-126  Snow and Ice Removal…………………………….$1.00 per running foot plus time, material and  

                                                                                    equipment costs 
 
Subdivision 
   70-6(f) Certified Survey Map ............................................ $100.00 
   70-10 Park Fees ............................................................. $600 per unit 
   70-11(c) Subdivision or Condominium ............................... $500.00 
 Review Fees ........................................................ Actual cost with $2,500.00 deposit. 
 
Taxation 
   74-32(d) Hotel/Motel ........................................................... $15.00 per license year 
 
Utilities 
   78 Sewer Connection Charge ................................... New residential construction $500 per Residential                  
                                                                               Equivalent Connection up to two (2); and $400 per  
                                                                                                        Residential Equivalent Connection thereafter the first  
                                                                                                        two (2) Residential Equivalent Connections for multi- 
                                                                                                        family.  Commercial, industrial and other non-residential  
                                                                                                        sanitary sewer hook-up fees shall be based on the City  
                                                                                                        Engineer’s estimate of the number of Residential  
                                                                                                        Equivalent Connections based on the plumbing design  
                                                                                                        submitted.  The applicant shall have the opportunity to  
                                                                                                        request a one time hook-up adjustment based on actual                          
                                                                               flows after (2) years have elapsed, but prior to (3) years  
                                                                                                        elapsing from the actual hook-up. 
78-37(c)            Private well ........................................................... $25.00                                                             
78-39 Water Rates, Deposits Charges 
 Private Fire Protection Service – Unmetered.......  
 Monthly Charges                                                   2-inch, $7.00 
                                                                               3-inch, $12.00 
                                                                               4-inch, $20.00 
                                                                               6-inch, $41.00 
                                                                               8-inch, $65.00 
                                                                               10-inch, $98.00 
                                                                               12-inch, $142.00 



Page 5 of 8 

                                                                               14-inch, $195.00 
 
 General Service – Metered – Monthly Charges ... 5/8-inch meter, $5.70 
                                                                               3/4-inch meter, $5.70 
                                                                              1-inch meter,     $9.30   
                                                                              1-1/4-inch meter, $12.30    
                                                                              1-1/2-inch meter, $15.45  
                                                                              2-inch meter, $23.00 
                                                                              3-inch meter, $40.00  
                                                                              4-inch meter, $63.00 
                                                                              6-inch meter, $120.00 
                                                                              8-inch meter, $189.00 
                                                                              10-inch meter, $279.00 
                                                                              12-inch meter, $369.00 
 
    Plus Volume Charge: 
    First   30,000   gallons used each month - $3.20   per 1000 gallons 
     Next   70,000   gallons used each month - $3.14   per 1000 gallons 
    Next  200,000   gallons used each month - $2.85   per 1000 gallons 
    Over 300,000   gallons used each month - $1.90   per 1000 gallons 
. 
 Reconnection Charges: 
                                                                              During Normal  After Normal 
                                                                              Business Hours  Business Hours 
    Reinstallation of meter, including valving 
                             at curb stop ....................................................... $35.00   $50.00 
 
    Valve turned on at curb stop ............................. $30.00   $45.00 
 
    Frozen meter charge ......................................... $44.00   $87.50 
 
 Water Lateral Installation Charge ........................ Actual Cost 
 
 Bulk Water ............................................................ Service Charge - $35.00 per tank load 
                                                                               Volume Charge - $3.20 per 1,000 gallons 
                                                                               $1,000 deposit required for hydrant meter 
 
 Additional Meter Rental Charge ........................... 5/8 and 3/4–inch meter - $3.50 per month 
                                                                               1-inch meter - $5.70 per month 
                                                                               1 1/4-inch meter - $7.50 per month 
                                                                               1 1/2-inch meter - $9.50 per month 
                                                                               Initial meter - $35.00 (one time charge only) 
 
 Temporary Metered Supply, Meter and Deposits: 
    Service charge for setting the valve and 
                             furnishing and setting the meter ........................ $35.00 
 
    Deposit for valve and meter .............................. $1,000.00 
 
    Water usage shall be billed at actual rates. 
 
 Hydrant Charges 
    Service charge for setting or moving sprinkler  
                             valve .................................................................. $20.00 
 
    The minimum charge for water usage .............. Actual cost, not less than $10.00.  $1,000 Deposit. 



Page 6 of 8 

 
   78-127(c) Sewer Service Charge 
 Category A 
   Fixed Monthly Charge = $10.93/equivalent 5/8 inch meter 
   Volume Charge = $2.86/1,000 gallons 
 
  
 Category B 
   Fixed Monthly Charge = $10.93/equivalent 5/8 inch meter 
   Volume Charge = $2.86/1,000 gallons 
   Surcharge for BOD greater than 250 mg/l=$0.48/lb. 
   Surcharge for Suspended Solids greater than 250 mg/l=$0.45/lb. 
   Surcharge for Total Phosphorus greater than 7.0 mg/l=$0.91/lb. 
 
   78-127(g)(1) Disposal of Septic Tank Sludge and Holding  
                          Tank Sewage Permit ............................................ $50.00 per calendar year 
   78-127(g)(3) 
   (b) Sewer Charge for Disposal of Septic Tank  .........            
                          Sludge and Holding Tank Sewage....................... Wastewater -  $6.00/1,000 gallons 
                                                                               BODS/Suspended Solids <250 MG/L Total P <10 MG/L 
                                                                                                        High-strength Wastewater - $40.00/1,000 gallons 
                                                                                                        BODS/Suspended Solids 250 – 1000 MG/L Total P  
                                                                                                        10 – 20MG/L 
                                                                                                         
  Portable Toilet Waste - $60.00/1000 gallons 
   
                                                                                                        Extra-strength Waste – Not accepted. 
                                                                                                        BODS/Suspended Solids >1000 MG/L Total P> 20MG/L 
                                                                                                        Grease and Settling Basin Material – Not accepted 

                                                                                                       
Administrative Fee:  $10.00 per load for non-permitted 
haulers. 

 
                                                                                                        Analytical Fees (if required by City): 
                                                                                                        BODs = $12.00 per test 
                                                                                                        Suspended Solids =  $8.00 per test 
                                                                                                        Total Phosphorus = $16.00 per test 
                                                                                                        PH = $4.00 per test   
                                                                               Ammonia Nitrogen = $16.00 per test                                                                              
 
   78-132(b) Sewer Permit Appeal ........................................... $15.00 
 
Vehicles for Hire 
   86-35(c) Taxi Driver’s License ............................................ $25.00 per license year 
   86-35(c) Provisional Taxi/Cab Operator License ............... $25.00 
 
Zoning 
   90-34              Zoning and Occupancy Permit ............................ Occupancy Permit included in                                                                                 
 construction permit for  single family residences and   
                                                                                                        duplexes 
                                                                                                       $150 for Building Inspector and Fire Inspector 
   90-36(1) Rezoning .............................................................. $50.00 per application including repetitions of previous  
                                                                                                        applications 
   90-36(2) Conditional Use Permit ........................................ $50.00 
   90-36(3) Variance ............................................................... $50.00 
   90-93 Zoning Code Petition for Change or  



Page 7 of 8 

                          Amendment ..........................................................  
   90-171            PUD Planned Unit Development Procedures ...... $75 Administrative Costs Plus Actual Review Costs 
   90-633            Parking Lot ........................................................... $75 
                          Signs .................................................................... $100/Ground Sign + 30% + bldg. & elec. if required 
                                                                              $60.00/Other Signs + 30% + bldg. & elec. if required 
   90-771, 90-773Miscellaneous (accessory bldg. where building 
 permit not required, fence, above ground 
 pool, etc.) ............................................................. Zoning Permit $60.00 + 30% + building permit if  
                                                                               required 
 
   90-774            Swimming Pool .................................................... $60.00 + 30% 
   90-806 Mobile Home Park Developer’s Permit ................ $50.00 
 
 
 Wood-Fired Furnace Permit Fee ......................... $75.00 
 
Miscellaneous 
 
Portage Fire Department – Charges for Emergency Responses 
 
Manpower 
 Command Officer-Chief’s Salary ......................... $40.02 per hour 
 Captain Engineer ................................................. $21.32 per hour 
                                                                               $31.98 per hour for overtime 
 Lt. Engineer .......................................................... $20.45 per hour 
                                                                               $30.68 per hour for overtime 
 Inspector/Engineer ............................................... $27.08 per hour 
                                                                               $40.62 per hour for overtime 
 Engineer ............................................................... $19.31 per hour 
                                                                               $28.97 per hour for overtime 
 Secretary .............................................................. $16.48 per hour 
                                                                               $24.72 per hour for overtime 
 Paid-on-call Firefighter ......................................... $10.00 per hour 
Vehicles 
 Aerial .................................................................... $250.00 per hour 
 Engine .................................................................. $200.00 per hour 
 Rescue/Hazmat .................................................... $175.00 per hour 
 Tankers ................................................................ $160.00 per hour 
 Grass .................................................................... $100.00 per hour 
 Command ............................................................. $65.00 per hour 
 
Other Equipment 
 Hovercraft ............................................................. $70.00 per hour 
 Boat ...................................................................... $50.00 per hour 
 Silo Fire Equipment .............................................. $50.00 per hour 
 Confined Space Rescue ...................................... $50.00 per hour 
 Rescue System (jaws, air bags) .......................... $100.00 per hour 
 
Mileage 
 Total miles (round trip) x  ..................................... $.375 per mile 
 
Materials 
 Actual invoice costs (including cellular telephone at $.75 per minute 
 
Park and Recreation 
 



Page 8 of 8 

 Resident and Nonresident ................................... $10 per event per person 
 Nonresident has additional $20.00 fee to be paid each six (6) month period, unless the township pays a 
 co-sponsorship fee of $1,000 per year. 
 A family can petition the Park and Recreation Board for a hardship waiver for the payment of fees. 
 Flea Market – outside booth………………………..$15 
 Flea Market – inside booth………………………….$20 
 
Water 
 
 Water flow test conducted by a private  
                          company ............................................................... $40 



Page 1 of 1 

THE CITY OF PORTAGE, 
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA, WISCONSIN 

 
RESOLUTION No. 13-004 

 
Resolution Declaring the Project “City of Portage, East Haertel Street, 
New Pinery Road to East Albert Street, Local Street, Columbia 
County” Meets the Conditions for an “Absence of Need” Exception 
Under Wisconsin Administrative Code Trans 75. 
 
WHEREAS East Haertel Street travels through an outlying district where on each side of the 
roadway within any 1,000 feet along the roadway the buildings fronting thereon average more 
than 200 feet apart and there is no significant development, based on the City of Portage Land 
Use Plan within the next 10 years; and 
 
WHEREAS the City supports the inclusion of 4-foot bike lanes (in each direction) and a 5-foot 
terrace and 5-foot sidewalk along the north side of East Haertel Street; and 
 
WHEREAS it is the preference of the City not to construct a sidewalk along the south side of the 
project corridor; and 
 
WHEREAS the City has previously adopted resolution 12-059 and intends to amend that 
resolution by the adoption of this resolution. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF PORTAGE, COLUMBIA 
COUNTY WISCONSIN that the project “City of Portage, East Haertel Street, New Pinery Road 
to East Albert Street, Local Street, Columbia County” meets the conditions for an “Absence of 
Need” Exception under Wisconsin Administrative Code Trans 75. The City of Portage therefore 
requests exception to Wisconsin Administrative Code Trans 75. 
 

Adopted this 24th day of January, 2013. 

 
      ______________________________ 
      Kenneth H. Jahn, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 


	Agenda - 13.01.24
	5 Proceedings.13.01.10
	6A1 Library 13.01.08
	6A2 Historic Preservation 13.01.15
	6B1 Resolution 13-002 Gray Subordination
	7A Human Resources 13.01.10
	7A Human Resources 13.01.15
	7A1 Position description Municipal Services Crewperson 
	7A1 Position description Public Works Foremen
	7B Finance 13.01.14
	7B1  Claims
	7C1 Class B Comb License
	7C2  Change of Agent Kwik Trip
	8A 1 Chicken ordinance draft 2
	8B1 Resolution 13-003 Revised Fee Schedule
	8B2 Resolution 13-004 Trans 75 Resolution - E  Haertel Street Absence of Need



